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record are moot. The investigation is 
terminated in its entirety. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR part 
210. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: January 25, 2017. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2017–02002 Filed 1–30–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE 
UNITED STATES 

Hearings of the Judicial Conference 
Advisory Committee on the Federal 
Rules of Criminal Procedure 

AGENCY: Advisory Committee on the 
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, 
Judicial Conference of the United States. 
ACTION: Notice of cancellation of public 
hearing. 

SUMMARY: The following public hearing 
on proposed amendments to the Federal 
Rules of Criminal Procedure has been 
canceled: Criminal Rules Hearing on 
February 24, 2017 in Washington, DC. 
The announcement for this meeting was 
previously published in 81 FR 52713. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Rebecca A. Womeldorf, Rules 
Committee Secretary, Rules Committee 
Support Office, Administrative Office of 
the United States Courts, Washington, 
DC 20544, telephone (202) 502–1820. 

Dated: January 26, 2017. 
Rebecca A. Womeldorf, 
Rules Committee Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2017–02015 Filed 1–30–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 2210–55–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—R Consortium, Inc. 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
December 21, 2016, pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the National Cooperative 
Research and Production Act of 1993, 
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), R 
Consortium, Inc. (‘‘R Consortium’’) has 
filed written notifications 
simultaneously with the Attorney 
General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 

membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, Moore Foundation, Palo 
Alto, CA; and Datacamp, Cambridge, 
MA, have been added as parties to this 
venture. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open, and R Consortium 
intends to file additional written 
notifications disclosing all changes in 
membership. 

On September 15, 2015, R Consortium 
filed its original notification pursuant to 
Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department 
of Justice published a notice in the 
Federal Register pursuant to Section 
6(b) of the Act on October 2, 2015 (80 
FR 59815). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on October 7, 2016. A 
notice was published in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on November 3, 2016 (81 FR 76629). 

Patricia A. Brink, 
Director of Civil Enforcement, Antitrust 
Division. 
[FR Doc. 2017–02020 Filed 1–30–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—Advanced Media 
Workflow Association, Inc. 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
December 22, 2016, pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the National Cooperative 
Research and Production Act of 1993, 
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), 
Advanced Media Workflow Association, 
Inc. has filed written notifications 
simultaneously with the Attorney 
General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 
membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, AJA Video Systems, Inc., 
Grass Valley, CA; dB Broadcast Limited, 
Witchford, Ely, UNITED KINGDOM; 
DELTACAST.TV, Ans, BELGIUM; and 
Streampunk Media, Aultbea, UNITED 
KINGDOM, have been added as parties 
to this venture. 

Also, Australian Broadcasting Corp., 
Sydney, AUSTRALIA; InSync 

Technology, Ltd., Petersfield, UNITED 
KINGDOM; NBC Universal, New York, 
NY; NewTek, Inc., San Antonio, TX; 
Synco Services, Inc., New York, NY; 
Brooks Harris (individual member), 
New York, NY; and Christine MacNeill 
(individual member), Aultbea, 
Achnasheen, UNITED KINGDOM, have 
withdrawn as parties to this venture. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open, and Advanced 
Media Workflow Association, Inc. 
intends to file additional written 
notifications disclosing all changes in 
membership. 

On March 28, 2000, Advanced Media 
Workflow Association, Inc. filed its 
original notification pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the Act. The Department of 
Justice published a notice in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on June 29, 2000 (65 FR 40127). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on September 21, 2016. 
A notice was published in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on October 26, 2016 (81 FR 74480). 

Patricia A. Brink, 
Director of Civil Enforcement, Antitrust 
Division. 
[FR Doc. 2017–02016 Filed 1–30–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

United States of America v. Duke 
Energy Corporation; Proposed Final 
Judgment and Competitive Impact 
Statement 

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the 
Antitrust Procedures and Penalties Act, 
15 U.S.C. 16(b)–(h), that a proposed 
Final Judgment, Stipulation, and 
Competitive Impact Statement have 
been filed with the United States 
District Court for the District of 
Columbia in United States of America v. 
Duke Energy Corporation, Civil Action 
No. 1:17–cv–00116. On January 18, 
2017, the United States filed a 
Complaint alleging that Duke Energy 
Corporation violated Section 7A of the 
Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. 18a, by acquiring 
the Osprey Energy Center from Calpine 
Corporation before filing the required 
notification form and observing the 
required waiting period. The proposed 
Final Judgment, filed at the same time 
as the Complaint, requires Duke Energy 
Corporation to pay a civil penalty of 
$600,000. 
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